

Jessica Sandoval

Chicago, IL 60629

Jess7238@gmail.com

+1 773 226 1144

Hard-working professional with 4 years of experience and a proven knowledge of emergency response. Aiming to leverage my skills to successfully fill the Registered Nurse role at your company.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse-emergency Room

Rush University Medical Center - Chicago, IL
December 2019 to Present

Assess, plan, implement, evaluate, and document nursing care for patients in medical emergencies for a 58-bed high volume, stroke and STEMI facility.

Registered Nurse-emergency Room

Advocate Trinity Hospital - Chicago, IL
September 2017 to November 2019

Assess, plan, implement, evaluate, and document nursing care for patients in medical emergencies for a 28-bed high volume, high-intensity, stroke and STEMI facility. Utilize evidence-based decision making and responsibilities for both Triage and Charge Nurse.

Patient Care Technician

FLOAT POOL - Chicago, IL
January 2017 to June 2017

Provide patient care including vital signs, glucose checks, ekg, observation, restroom assistance, feeding, and bed making.

Paralegal

Noonan and Lieberman, LTD - Chicago, IL
June 2007 to December 2012

Prepare legal documents for 8 attorneys, coordinate and confirm the service of legal documents, conduct skip traces, death and LLC searches.

Education

B.S. in Nursing

RESURRECTION UNIVERSITY - Chicago, IL
April 2017

A.S. in Paralegal Studies

MACCORMAC COLLEGE - Chicago, IL

August 2006

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: September 2021

State: IL

Skills

- Triage (4 years)
- Nursing
- Critical Care Experience
- Documentation review
- Medication administration
- Specimen collection / processing
- Vital signs
- Phlebotomy
- Laboratory experience
- Medical Records
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Epic
- Cerner

Certifications and Licenses

ACLS Certification

BLS Certification

PALS Certification

ACLS Certification

BLS Certification

PALS Certification

CPR Certification

Assessments

Verbal Communication — Proficient

September 2020

Speaking clearly, correctly, and concisely

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Customer Focus & Orientation — Highly Proficient

September 2020

Responding to customer situations with sensitivity

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Electronic Health Records: Best Practices — Expert

September 2020

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use

Full results: [Expert](#)

Clinical Judgment — Expert

September 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Expert](#)

Patient-Focused Care — Expert

September 2020

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: [Expert](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.